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Jackie Schlegel <jackie@texansforvaccinechoice.com>

Re: Thanks for meeting 

Steve Munisteri <Steve.Munisteri@gov.texas.gov> Fri, Sep 10, 2021 at 11:57 PM
To: Jackie Schlegel <jackie@texansforvaccinechoice.com>

Thank you 
I did prepare a memo regarding our meeting and shared with senior staff 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Jackie Schlegel <jackie@texansforvaccinechoice.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 5:23:40 PM 
To: Steve Munisteri <Steve.Munisteri@gov.texas.gov> 
Subject: Thanks for meeting
 

[EXTERNAL SENDER] - Do not click on links or open attachments in unexpected messages.

Hi, Steve! 
Thank you so much for taking the time to meet us this week to discuss vaccine choice and the issues we are facing in
Texas. The timing for this conversation could not have been better with everything now being handed down from the
federal government. It's been wonderful to see our elected officials quickly coming to the defense of Texans, and we are
very grateful to live in a state that values our freedom! 

Please feel free to reach out with any questions or concerns!  

--  
Jackie L. Schlegel 
Executive Director, Texans For Vaccine Choice
8178761645 | Jackie@texansforvaccinechoice.com
www.texansforvaccinechoice.com
1540 Keller Parkway, Ste 108, #166 Keller, Texas 76248
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